
leRoy CUSD No.2 Mall- LTB, LLC 

LTB, LLC 

BJ ZELEZNIK <ZELEZNIKB@Ieroyk12.org> 
To: Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com> 

Hi Greg, 

FOR IDENTIFICATION 

DATE: 1{-J-/ f RPTR: LP 

4!16/16 , 7:1 6 PM 

.. ::· .... : '. (_··· 

Tue, Feb 18, 2014 at 12:40 PM 

Does LTB, LLC have a website, e-mail, contact#, or all of the above that I can provide in my 
documentation? I was unable to find anything online. 

Thanks! 

BJ 

Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com> 
To: BJ ZELEZNIK <ZELEZNIKB@Ieroyk12.org> 

It's in your Maintenance and Operation Agreement 

Greg Shepard 
RaPower3 
Chief Director of Operations 
4035 South 4000 West 
Deseret, UT 84624 
801 -699-2284 
vvww.rapower3.com 

Tue, Feb 18, 2014 at 2:04PM 

NOTICE: This copyrighted email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have received this email 
in error, please notify the system manager. You should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. If you are not the 
intended recipient , you are notified that disclosing, copying , distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents 
of this information is strictly prohibited. 

From: ZELEZNIKB@Ieroyk12.org 
To: greg@rapower3.com 
Subject: LTB, LLC 
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2014 18:40:42 +0000 
[Quoted text hidden] 

BJ ZELEZNIK <ZELEZNIKB@Ieroyk12.org> 
To: Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com> 

Tue, Feb 18,2014 at 3:06PM 

The address is in the O&M, but that is it. When you google the company name and address there is zero information 
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about the company. I just want to be able to provide contact information for LTB if asked about it. I have a ton of 
info on RaPower3 and IAUS, but nothing on LTB, LLC. I fear it would be a big red flag if I cannot provide any contact 
information about the company who is supposed to be paying my rental fees. 

Sorry to keep bothering you, I really like where I am at with my documentation and this is one of the last pieces that 
will make my (our) argument full proof I MO. 

Thank you for the help, 
BJ 

From: Greg Shepard [greg@rapower3.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 2:04PM 

To: BJ ZELEZNIK 

Subject: RE: LTB, LLC 

[Quoted text hidden] 

Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com> 
To: BJ ZELEZNIK <ZELEZNIKB@Ieroyk12.org> 

Contact Info for LTB, LLC is Neldon Johnson at so·l- 372-4833 
[Quoted text hidden] 

BJ ZELEZNIK <ZELEZNIKB@Ieroyk12.org> 
To: Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com> 

Thank you Greg, appreciate it. 

From: Greg Shepard [greg@rapower3.com] 

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 9:12PM 
[Quoted text hidden] 

[Quoted text hidden] 

Thu, Feb 20, 2014 at 9:12PM 

Thu, Feb 20, 2014 at 10:17 PM 
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